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From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2026 9:25 AM 
To: Janet Cayson 
Subject: RE: Changes to Request to Establish Docket - Dkt # 20260022-OT 

Good morning, Janet, 

Thank you for the additional information. Per this request, AFD has been added as an OCR, and the 
prog mod had been changed from Bya to Ana, and the docket suffix has been changed from OT to 
WS. Also, for future reference, remember that requests to establish docket should include the filer’s 
signature or initials like a memo would. Let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

Thanks, 
Dorothy 

From: Janet Cayson <JCayson@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2026 8:59 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FLUS> 
Subject: Changes to Request to Establish Docket - Dkt # 20260022-OT 

Good Morning Dorothy: 

The attorney advised me this morning that AFD needs to be added to #3, keep ECO and just add AFD. 
#5 is wrong it should be A-ll-A. 
Also, we were wondering what the docket # ended with OT and not a water suffix. 
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